

28 February 1955

28

Mr Donald D. Fowler,
Personnel Manager,
International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development,
1818 H. Street, N.W.,
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Mr Fowler,

Please, find enclosed a number of documents which by your letter of January 20 you asked me to return to you. There are a few small questions I could not answer, but I take it that for this type of contract they will be of no great importance for the Bank. If there would be anything wrong, please, let me know.

Yours very sincerely,

28 February 1955

Mr Donald D. Fowler,
Personnel Manager,
International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development,
1818 H. Street, N.W.,
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Mr Fowler,

Please, find enclosed a number of documents which by
your letter of January 20 you asked me to return to you. There
are a few small questions I could not answer, but I take it that
for this type of contract they will be of no great importance
for the Bank. If there would be anything wrong, please, let me
know.

Yours very sincerely,